

Curiosity to sell, extreme attention to detail, and an obsession with everything related to innovation and design. This is the explosive mix that brought me here. I have been in love with everything related to innovation and problem-solving since I was a child and I have found user experience to be the right way to improve people's lives.

# **WORK EXPERIENCES**

#### **Senior Product Designer - Enhancers**

August 2023 - Currently Industries: artificial intelligence, insurance, management tool, home automation.

#### **Product designer - Design Group Italia**

May 2021 - August 2023 Industries: healthcare, energy supply, home automation, e-mobility, SCADA. From consumer SaaS to B2B designing for mobile, desktop and industrial machines.

## **UX/UI Internship - Design Group Italia**

Jan 2021 - May 2021



# FRANCESCO

Instead give a look at my creative portfolio. You won't be disappointed

# **AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS**

#### **UX Design Award Nomination** $\mathscr{O}$

Global competition honoring the best products and concepts across all industries twice per year.

## ADI Design Index 2023

A selection of the best products and services from all fields of Italian design.

### Awwwards Jury Member 6

Recognizing the ralent and effort of the best web designers, developers and agencies in the world.

## **Digital Design Awards Jury Member**

DDA is the Italian award created to stimulate, promote and reward creativity and excellence in digital design in Italy.

## Awwwards Honorable Mention (1)

For the design of my own creative portfolio.

### Semplice Showcase of

Semplice Showcase features the best websites and portfolios built with Semplice.

francescofag96@gmail.com

Linkedin S

<u>+39 3484811004</u>

I authorize the processing of personal data contained in my curriculum vitae according to art. 13 del D. Lgs. 196/2003 and art. 13 GDPR 679/16.

**Too many CV today?** 



## **EDUCATION**

#### **UX Design Master** Talent Garden October 2020 - December 2020

### **Bachelor's Degree in Graphic Design** LABA Rimini - 110/110 L November 2016 - May 2020

## **Specialization course in Digital** Illustration

Scuola Internazionale di Comics - 30/30 October 2015 - July 2016

## SOFTWARE

